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RFP R-22-3 QUESTIONS   
 

GENERAL REPLY:  AS NOTED IN THE RFP, THIS PROCUREMENT HAS BEEN RELEASED BY THE 

ALACHUA COUNTY SHERIFF AND NOT ALACHUA COUNTY.  ALL RESPONSES ARE FROM THE 

SHERIFF. 

 

1. Would the county consider an extension on the proposal due date? 

Response:  No, the Sheriff would not consider an extension to the proposal due date 

which is June 3 at 2 PM.  

2. What percentage of the contract is required for the performance bond? 

Response:  The Performance Bond will be based o the annual value of the first year of 

the contract.  The actual amount will be dependent on the selected vendor and their 

financial and credit worthiness.  The Performance Bond was not requested to be 

submitted with your response to the RFP.  Refer to “V. Required Submittals   S. A 

Performance Bond” in the format found on Pages 36-38 of the RFP may be requested by 

the Sheriff as part of contract negotiations and should be valid for at least the first year 

of the contract.    

3. May we have the last three months of food service invoices? 

Response:  Yes, See Attachment labeled “1”.  The invoices for the months of February 

2022, March 2022, and April 2022 are attached herewith. 

4. How many contracted food service personnel are currently employed? 

Response: There are seven (7) employees, two (2) of which are managers according to 

the contract between the current provider and the Sheriff.     

5. What are the current wages of the contracted food service personnel for both hourly 

and management? 

Response:   The most recent new hires were offered $14.00 hour.  As to wages for 

Management and other details, this is proprietary information of Aramark.  

6. How many inmates receive a therapeutic diet? 

Response:  There are approximately 160 inmates on average per day. 

7. How many inmates receive a kosher diet? 

Response:  There are currently 3 inmates that receive a kosher diet. 

8. How many meals daily are served on styrofoam trays? 

Response:  There are approximately 10 inmates that are served meals on Styrofoam 

trays at this time.  This number can fluctuate and depends upon the number of inmates 

on Suicide precautions and Mental Health restrictions. 



Page 3 of 5 

 

9. Is the contractor to supply reusable or styrofoam cups to the inmate population or is 

this something the facility provides? 

Response:  No, the Contractor does not supply reusable or styrofoam cups.  The inmate 

may purchase them from the Commissary. 

10. How many sack meals are served weekly to include court bags and work crew bags? 

Response: There were 100 sack meals provided yesterday and 85 sack meals provided 

today.  This number changes daily and depends upon the number of inmates going to 

Court.  A sample was provided for two consecutive days as outlined above. 

11. Are the inmates given a reusable eating utensil (spork) by the county or are disposable 

utensils used at each meal? 

Response: Yes, the Sheriff provides sporks unless they are suicidal.  Otherwise, inmates 

are given paper sporks. 

12. What beverages are currently served at breakfast, lunch, & dinner? 

Response:  All inmates receive an 8 oz carton of milk once a week with breakfast.  All 

other meals are served with water.    

13. Is textured vegetable protein (TVP) allowed to be served to the inmates?  

Response: Yes, initially.  However, the intent of this procurement is to make progress 

towards the implementation of the Good Food Program.  Therefore, this type of food 

product should be phased out over time.   

14. Does the County provide telephone services? 

Response:  Yes, the Sheriff does provide telephone service for use by the Contractor’s 

personnel and pays for this expense.  

15. Does the County provide internet services?  

Response: Yes, the Sheriff does provide internet service for use by the Contractor’s 

personnel and we have designated one (1) PC for their use to log into SmartCop.  The 

current vendor also has their own PCs which are not on the Sheriff’s network.  However, 

the current vendor can reach the internet via the Sheriff’s DMZ.  

16. What is the caloric requirement for the inmate cycle menu? 

Response:  Inmates are required to receive 2,700 calories per day. 

17. What are the inmate meal times?  

Response:  Breakfast is served at 6 AM; Lunch is served at 11 AM; and  

Dinner is served at 5 PM. 

18. Could we have a copy of the current inmate menu? 

Response:  Yes, See Attachment Labeled “2” 

19. Is there any Checklist for the Nutritional Baseline Requirement/Good Food Purchasing 

Program? 

Response:  Yes.  This information may be found in Exhibit A to the RFP that was released 

on April 29, 2022, and is on our website.  Specifically the name of that document is 

“ALACHUA COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE BASELINE ASSESSMENT FISCAL YEAR 2020 –2021” 

more specifically, “APPENDIX D NUTRITION CHECKLIST,” Pages 41-43 of that document. 
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 RFP 22-3 QUESTIONS 

 

20. For clarification the current ADP is at 751. Is it the intent of ASCO to increase Inmate 

population to consistently stay within the 850-1000 sliding scale range? 

Response:  No, it is not the intent of the Sheriff to increase inmate population.  The ADP 

outlined in “Section II Overview” is a range that ties to the maximum amount of inmates 

that may be housed at the facility in accordance with FMJS and NCCHC.  Inmate 

population fluctuates daily and is controlled by the Judicial Court System.  

21. Would it be permissible to expand the scale on the low end and high end to protect 

both parties. 

Response:  No.  The range provided within this RFP is identical to the numbers provided 

in a recent RFP that was released for Inmate Medical and Mental Health Care Services.  

It is based on historical data.  This requirement could be negotiated further with the 

successful proposer.  

22. Currently how many medical diets, religious diets (Koshers etc.) and special 

management meals do you have?  

Response:  Currently, there are approximately 160 inmates on average per day that 

receive a medical diet.  Likewise, there are currently 3 inmates that receive a kosher diet 

per day.  Special management meals are the same as a normal meal and are cooked 

together in a loaf.  Today there are 145 medical diets (Gastroesophageal Reflux Disease 

(GERD), 3 Kosher, 11 lacto ovo and Zero special management meals. 

23. Can you breakdown diets and religious meals by types and quantities. 

Response:  A diet is a meal that medical says the inmate needs due to GERD.  Religious 

meals are approved by the Chaplain based on the inmate’s faith and are vetted by the 

Chaplain.  Quantities are provided for in the response to Question #22.  

24. How many Kosher/Religious meals were served in a three-month period? 

Response:  Your question did not specify a time period.  Our reply is based upon the 

Attachment labeled “1” for the months February, March, and April 2022.  The total 

shown on these invoices which are still under review and audit, reveal a total of 756.  

 

25. Is it the intent for the Vendor to provide pre-packaged religious meals or are other 

options available like common fare meals etc. acceptable? 

Response: Yes, for kosher meals.  However, Lacto Ovo or GERD meals do not have to be 

prepackaged.  
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26. How many snack meals are being served daily?  

Response:  There are 35 snack bags per day.  

27. How many bag lunch meals are being served daily on average?  

Response: There were 100 sack meals provided yesterday and 85 sack meals provided 

today.  This number changes daily and depends upon the number of inmates going to 

Court. 


